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‘\?'u‘ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
Xv j WASHINGTON, D.C. 20506

OFFICE OF THE
VICE CHAIRMAN

January 30, 1976

Dr. Arthur C. Warner

Co-Chairman

National Committee for
Sexual Civil Liberties

18 Ober Road

Princeton, New Jersey 08540

Dear Dr. Warner:
Thank you for your letter of January 23.

As the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission has stated

in at least two decisions, "The applicable provision of
Title VII ... in the area of sexual preference ... is
Section 703 (a), which provides in pertinent part: It
shall be an unlawful employment practice for an employer
to fail or refuse to hire...any individual..because of
sueh=individualissaEei. it

Finding no definition of the term "sex" in the language
of Title VII, we turned to the statute's legislative
history for guidance. It is important to note that the
congressional debates relative to the prohibition against
employment discrimination based on sex which preceded the
enactment of Title VII focused almost exclusively on dis-
paraties in employment opportunities between males and
females.

There being no support in either the language or the legis-
lative history of the statute for the proposition that in
enacting Title VII Congress intended to include a person's




sexual practices within the meaning of the term sex, the
Commission has concluded that it is without substantive
jurisdiction to decide the issue.

As you probably know, the Honorable Bella Abzug has intro-
duced a bill (H.R. 5452; March 25, 1975) which amends the
entire Civil Rights Act of 1964 to include sexual prefer-
ence. This bill has been referred to the House Committee
on the Judiciary. If enacted into law, it would appear

that this Agency may assume jurisdiction of charges filed
on the basis of gexual preference. :

Sincerely,

W3 WX\l

Ethel Bent Walsh
Vice Chairman




THOMAS I'. COLEMAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW
Ahmanson Center Kast

Seventh Floor Law Suite

3701 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90010

Telephone: (213) 386G-T855

January 12, 1976

Mr. Arthur C. Warner
Co-Chairman

National Committee for Sexual
Civil Liberties

18 Ober Road

Princeton, New Jersey 08540

Re: Proposed ruling by the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission that the Commission lacks jurisdiction
to entertain complaints based on sexual preference.

Dear Arthur,

It has been brought to my attention that a document is

now circulating among the Commissioners of the E.E.O0.C.
This document is a proposed ruling that "sexual preference"
is not a protected classification for purposes of E.E.O.C.
jurisdiction.

The Commissioners will vote on this in the near future.

Please write to each Commissioner registering your disapproval
of the proposed action. Then please contact friendly

Congress Representatives, State Representatives, and local
officials and ask them to write to each Commissioner

asking that this ruling not be made. If enough complaints
flood the E.E.0.C. this could have an impact on their
decision.

Attached is a list of Commissioners. Please remember to
write to each one individually.

4. Ak

THOMAS F. COLEMAN

TC:wa




EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION
Suite 5222

2401 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20506

Lowell Perry, Chairperson
Colston A. Lewis, Commissioner

Ethel Walsh, Commissioner

Raymond L. Telles, Commissioner
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NATIONAL COMMITTEE
FOR
S SEXUAL CIVIL LIBERTIES
Piol. Walter I, Dainen
Albuguerque, New Mexlco

IH ODLER KOAD
PIINCETON, NEW JERSHY 08)40
D, Arlit €, Watiiet (6oy) WA 1950
- Prdoceon, New Joney

23 Janunry 1976

M. Lowell Ferry, Chesrmen
Equel Employment Cpportunity Coumieeion
2401 "E® Street, N. W., Suite 2401
Waghington, D, C, 20506

Desr Mr, Ferry:

This Committee hee only recently legrned of your Commigeion's

decisione numbered 7667 and 7675, handed down on 10 November last, in which your Com-

" miceion concluded thet “sexusl preference" or "eexusl orientstion® is not s protected
cleesification for the purposee of your E.E.C.C. juriedictionm,

The purpose of this letter is respectfully to request thet your
Cormiesion reconsider theee two rulinge, which this Committee feele were unwarrented
end arbitrery. Thie Committee does not contend thet the stetute under which your Com-
migeion presently operates specifically includes homosexusle within the embit of its
protection, But, convereely, it is equelly true that the same statute doee not speci-
fically bar them. Where there is such stetutory silence or smbivelence, the usual prac-
tice ie to sllow the courte to rule definitively on the subject. This not only permits
_the claes affected to be heerd in en eppropriste forum, but it sseures the public thet
the edminietretive body which ie involved -- in thie instence, your own Commisgiop --
heg acted feirly end equitably. ‘

In the abgence of exclugionery lenguage, for your Commieeion to
heve decided ex perte thet hcmosexusls ere not protected by the stetute you pdminister
verges on the cepricious, There sre preesently no.definitive legel rulings on the sub-
ject from the Federel courte, but thies Committee would point out thet, in interpreting
gimiler stetutes, the Supreme Court of Californie hee declsred that the clseses or cate-
gories which ere specificelly included in such stetutes ere to be considered illustra-
tive only, end thet it ie not to be inferred from such e listing thet other claeses or
categories ere outeide tte law's purview, [See In Re Cox, 3 Cal. 3d. (1970), st p.

205.,] In ehort, the etete of the lew is presently such thet there ie ae much legel
werrant for including homosexusls within the protection of the statute which your Commi-
gion administere ee to exclude tkem, In the ebsence of definitive decisions by the
courts, for your Commiceion gretuitougly to refuse to entertesin compleinte of discrimi-
netion besed on eexuel orientsticn ie not only erbitrery, but demonstretee e woeful

leck of humenity end feeling for what constitutes -- efter tte black minority -- the
lergest winority in thie country subject to diegcriminetion, :

Thieg Committee strongly urgee thet your Ccmmiesion reconsider
ite regrettable rulinge in the two cesee instenced sbove, and that you effirmetively
eccept casee involving questions of gexual orientetion in corder that the courts mey

- make 8 definitive determinetion. This would not only demcnstreste your Conmiesion's
bona fides in ending diecrimineticn, but would plece the burden of eeeking a judiciel
determination upcn the diecrimineting employer, where it belonge, rether than upon e
viectim who hee been digcriminated egainest,




-

By copy of thie letter to the other Commiesionere, I am
seking thet they eleo reconeider these two decieione, After thie hes been done, I
would respectfully sek thet ycu inform thie Cemmittee pe to the ultirete decieion of
your Cormiecion in thie metter,

Very truly youre,

//’;ﬁﬁ;z& K- %‘,&M‘_L,v

Arthur C, Werner
Co-Cheirmen

.

cct Commigeioner Coleton A. Lewie
Commieeioner Ethel Welsh
Cormieeioner Reymond L. Tellee




NATIONAL COMMITTEE
VOR
- Al SEXUAL CIVIL LIBERTIES
Pl Walter M, Baiei
Albuqguergue, New Mexico

IH OBIK KOAD
PRINCUTON, NEW JUHRSHY 08440

D, Acthuar €, Waimer ((luy) WA 1950
- Bidingion, New Jeisey

2% Janusry 1976

M. Lowell Ferry, Chuirwen
Eque!l Employment Cpportunity Commieeion
2401 "EY Btreet, N. W., Suite 2401
Weshington, D, C. 20506

Desr Mr, Perry:

This Committee hee only recently legrned of your Commigeion's

decisiong numbered 7667 and 7675, handed down on 10 November lest, ip which your Com-

" miegion concluded thet "sexusl preference" or "eexusl orientstion® is not e protected
¢leesification for the purposes of your E.E.C.C. jurisdiction,

- The purpose of this letter ip respectfully to request that your
Cormiesion reconsider these two rulings, which thie Committee feels were unwarrented
end arbitrery. Thie Comrittee does not contend thet the ststute under which your Com-
mieeion preséntly operetee epecifically includes homosexuele within the embit of its

‘ protection, But, converpely, it is equelly true thet the ssme gtatute doee not epeci-
ficelly bar them. Where there is such etstutcry silence or embivelence, the usuasl prac-
tice is to allow the courte to rule definitively on the subject. Thie not only permite
the clees affected to be hesrd in en eppropriete forum, but it sssures the public that
the pdminietrstive body which ie involved -- in this inetence, your own Commisgiop --
hee scted feirly and equitebly,

; : In the sbesence of exclusionsery lenguage, for your Commieeion to-
heve decided ex perte thet homoeexuels ere not protected by the stetute you administer
vergee on the cepricious, There are presently no definitive legel rulinge en the sub-

- ject from the Federel courte, but thie Committee would point out thet, in interpreting

' pimiler stetutes, the Supreme Court of Californie hee declered that the claeses or cete-
gories which sre specificelly included in euch stetutes ere to be considered illuptre-
tive only, end thet it is not to be inferred from euch & listing thet other classes or
catepories ere outeide the law's purview. [See In Re Cox, 3 Cal, 3d. (157C), et p.
205.] In ehort, the etate of the lew is presently such thet there is ee much legal
warrent for including homosexusls within tte protection of the etetute which your Commi-
sion sdminigtere se tc exclude trem., In the ebgence of definitive decisione by the
courts, for your Commieeion gretuitouely to refuee to entertein compleints of diserimi-
netion beced on gexusl orientstion is not only erbitrery, but demonstretes s woeful
leck of humenity end feeling for what constitutes -- efter the bleck minority -- the
lergest minority in thie country subject to digcriminstion,

: Thie Committee strongly urgee thet your Commieeion reconsider
ite regrettable rulings in the twc ceses instenced sbove, end thet you effirmetively
sccept casee involving queetions of sexuel orlentetion in order thet the courts mey
meke & definitive determinetion, ~Thie would not only demcnetrete your Commiesion's
bona fides in ending diecriminsticn, but would plsce the burden of seeking a judiciael
determinetien upen the diecrimineting employer, where it belonge, rether then upon @
victim who hes been diecrimineted sgainst,




=

By copy of thie letter to the other Cnnniesicneré, I am
ecking thet they elso reconeider thece twe decieione, After thie hee been done, I

would respectfully sek.thet ycu inform thie Committee ee to the ultimete decisgion of
your Commiesion in thie metter,

Very truly yours, ;

(iiiézééiéﬁ- (fi ,;%é;&n¢,4,/

Arthur C. Warner
Co-Cheirmen
cct Commigeioner Coleton A, lewie
Commiesioner Ethel Walsh
Cormiesioner Reymond L. Tellee



